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STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA ot e Ly o l))ﬁ@ 14 THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
fiahin &b v -
COUNTY OF Bamberg 3
U
STATE comot. L) U INDICTMENT/CASE# 2024 - GS - 05 - 00061
Vs, AR % '
Myran Kargem Singleton } o OAWHE 2020A0520200072
}  Date of Offense: 6/26/2020
Sew M ) S.C Code§: 16-03-600(B)(1)
SS# y  CDR Code # 3411
)
) SENTENCE SHEET
)
)
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In dsposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED 7!—' or Kl PLEA\[_)&D

TQ: Assauit and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature

Inviolation of § 16-03-6C0(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, beaing COR Code # _ 3411

0 NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X] SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [] mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1= or CSC wirninor 3-d)

- ' Lesser Included Defendant Walves
Thechamgeis:  []  Asindicted,  [] O ffense, Bl presentmentto Grand Jury. et 's initiais)

The plea |3 [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [X] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
e

Solicitar 2 y ' Atlarney for Derendent

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitied to the /Z§tate Department of Comection [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _L8 Erewe-& () Youthtful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

andlortopay afine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of §  ptus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance (s suspended with probation for

monthsyears and subject to South Caroina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard condifions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference

The sentence shall run
[X] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2022-GS8-05-00155

E/The Defen is 10 be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calcutated and apphed by SCOOC.
_ 96 months
|:| o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

] The Defendant Shal be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, of receive & firearm or ammu nition.
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STATE VS, Myron Karaem Singleton INDICTMENTICASER 2024 - GS - 05 - 00061

SPECIAL CONDITION S:

] PFTUP  after monthsyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcoho!l Testing
[d Atendvoc Rehab. OrJaob Corp [J No Cortact wkhVicim [ Oomestic Videncs Intervention Program
[7 Mentd Health Counselng 0 reﬂénﬁ'; WE
{0 Sex Offander Registry pursuart to 8.G. Code §23-3-430 [J  Public Service Employmant ____ daygthours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuan to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
] Other

[J RESTHUTION: [ Defemed [] Def. Walves Hearing [ Ordemd

Totd & plus 20% fee: 5
Payment Terms (1 set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Flne; §
Fine may be pd. In aqual consecutive weeklvmorthly prts, of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) %
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Corw. Surcharge) $100 § 0
§14-1-211 (A} 2)(DVI Surcharge) $100 5
§56-5-2935 (DUI Assessment) $12 %
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 $ J
£14-1-212 (Law Enferce, Funding) $25 § 5
§14-1-213 (Drug Counl Surcharge) $150 5
§34-11-70(bjand(c}. and 34-11-80{c)and(h (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 543 %
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56-5-2942(4) (Vehicle Assessment) B40ea g
3% to Caunty (f paid in instalmerts) THED 5 3,75
[1 Appointed PG or appointed olher counsel, Froviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during prabation and shall be collected before any other fees 5500 §
O & 17-3-30(3} Unpaid Application Fee to ba pald to the Public Defender Fund TBD % _

YAV IN S
Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/eputy Clerk: "4 ewde MEClugan Judge Lo T v
Coust Reporier: "?rmw? = hases Sentencs Date; 325 L}ﬂ
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH
COUNTY OF BAMBERG ) AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
)

§ 16-03-600{B)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 8, 2024, the Grand Jurors of

Bamberg County present upon their oath:

That MYRON KAREEM SINGLETON did in Bamberg County on or about June
268, 2020, commit an assault and battery upon -resu!ting in great bodily injury,
and/or the act was accomplished by a means likely to produce death or great bodily injury,
to wit: kicking and punching the victim in the head and body until she was uncanscious,
manually strangling the victim and threatening her with a firearm. Al in violation of §16-

3-600(B)(1) Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

aklpisn

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR






